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Jublic Serfrice Qommizsion

June 18, 2002

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Marshall M. Criser Ill, Vice President Regulatory & External Affairs
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556

Re: Docket No. 020526-TP

Dear Mr. Criser:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of amendment to existing
interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. and KMC Telecom Holdings, Inc., which was filed in this office
on June 14, 2002, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

153767
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Kay Flynn

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2002 8:19 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Jessica Elliott; Sally Simmons

Subject: RE: 020508-TP, 020513-TP, 020526-TP - BST/KMC Holdings

For the most part, yes they were handled. In this case, each docket refers to KMC Holdings, Inc. which is not a
certificated company. As we discussed with Kathleen at BST, the agreement covers three different certificated KMC
entities. ;

For tracking purposes, it would be helpful if we can find and track agreements based on the ALEC and/or the incumbent
LEC). In Docket No. 010794-TP (between Smart City and various KMC entities) all three ALECs are listed.

In addition to the above, we believe the Docket title should be amended to include each company name. My suggestion
is:

Request for approval of amendment to existing interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and KMC Telecom Holdings, Inc. (KMC Telecom I, Inc., KMC Telecom IIl LLC and

KMC T/’?;?{o';nov, Inc.) Tﬁ_osg TY. 247

The reason for listing each company name is because KMC has other entities that are not covered under the agreement.

From: Kay Flynn M
Sent: Friday, September 06, 2002 8:07 AM C o M’
To: Jeff Bates

Subject: RE: 020508-TP, 020513-TP, 020526-TP - BST/KMC Holdings W g (9/0 7

I'm pretty tied up this morning with meetings, and have to go in agenda at 9:30. We could possibly get together this
afternoon if agenda ends at a reasonable time.

But -- | thought those had been solved to the best of staff's ability?

----- Original Message-----

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2002 8:01 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: 020508-TP, 020513-TP, 020526-TP - BST/KMC Holdings

Kay, if you have a few minutes, | would like to come down and talk with you about the above companies.
Thank you,

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets and Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Voice (850) 413-6538
Fax (850) 413-6539




